

Shabit Ahtasham Songi



This is '**Shabit Ahtasham Songi**', A professional SEO Expert since 2014. I have done more than 2 thousands of successful SEO projects. I am well known in SEO with 6 Year+ Professional Experience. My passion is SEO even I work for it.

+880 1703-928204

Work Experience

Founder and CEO SEO GURU

January 2018 to Present

SEO GURU is a Trusted SEO Agency for your Local Business, Providing Local SEO Service for any Country, Niche and City.

Founder and CEO Marketer's Panel

March 2019 to Present

Marketer's Panel is the biggest Digital Service Provider for Local Clients, Marketing Consultants and Agencies, Offering the Professional Service for your Business Development.

Local SEO & Link Building Expert Marketer's Center

Jun 2016 to Present

This is an USA SEO Agency, I am working with them remotely & managing the SEO Projects, Advanced Link Building Process as well.

Sr. SEO Account Manager Cut Out Image, Inc.

October 2021 to Present

Cut Out Image, Inc. is a Leading Provider of Online Image Editing Services for E-commerce Businesses, Online Retailers, and Digital Marketing Agencies.

Educational Background

University of Dhaka

BA Honors in English Literature, 2019

Mdhupur Shahidsmrity Higher Secondary School

H.S.C in Humanities, 2015

D.R High School

S.S.C in Business Studies, 2013

Skills and Proficiencies

- Google Ranking
- SEO & Local SEO
- Keyword Research
- Content Writing
- On-Page SEO
- Technical SEO
- Advanced SEO Link Building

Contact Details

House #05, Road #01
Nikunja-2, Khilkhet
Dhaka 1229

www.seoguru.com.bd/AhtashamSongi

songi@seoguru.com.bd

+880 1703-928204

AhtashamSongi